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Raquel Tully

07035 —T K
From: Paula isler

Sent:  Tuesday, July 17, 2007 3:28 PM

3 GEPOSIT WAL
To: Raquel Tully QR’ G , NAL

761 JuL 202007
Subject: RE: TX761,Docket 070351

~oncerning Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot (TX761), deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the
ralance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket
0. 070351-TX. Thanks.

‘rom: Raquel Tully

yent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 3:12 PM
ro: Paula Isler

iubject: TX761,Docket 070351
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Ve received a $500.00 check from Think 12 Corp, Please tell me the breakdown? 3 0 Q ' Q Q r__'\ ﬂ Qj
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GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE
(850)413-6199

COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M., CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

JHublic Serfice Commizsion
| February 20, 2007

TX761-06-0-D

Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hello Depot
1532 Barclay Blvd.

Buffalo Grove, IL 60089-4530

Dear Certificate/Registration Holder:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Commission has not received the 2006 Regulatory
Assessment Fee (RAF) return and payment. As required by Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), you were mailed a RAF return form on December 15, 2006, and payment was
due on January 30, 2007.

Because you are delinquent in payment, in addition to the RAF, which is 0.0020 of a company’s intrastate revenues or
a minimum fee of $50, whichever is greater, the company must now pay late payment charges. The late payment charges,
consisting of interest and penalty, are outlined on the reverse side of the RAF return form. If you have misplaced or require a
copy of the 2006 RAF return form, please contact David Brown or Valorie Moore at the numbers listed below or via e-mail.

If payment is not postmarked within 15 calendar days of receipt of this notice, as evidenced by the certified
mail reciept, Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., automatically imposes a penalty of $500, $1,000. or $2.000, in addition to the interest
and penalty listed in the preceding paragraph. The penalty is based on the number of prior dockets against a company for
violation of the RAF rule. For example, if a company has no prior dockets and fails to pay in accordance with this notice, it
automatically will be assessed a $500 penalty. For one prior docket, it automatically will be assessed a $1,000 penalty and for
two, a $2,000 penalty. For a third docket, staff will submit a recommendation to the Commission seeking cancellation of the
company’s certificate or cancellation of its tariff and removal from the register.

Therefore, it is very important that you pay the 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fee plus late payment charges
immediately. If you have any questions, piease contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 or Valorie Moore at (850) 413-6275 or
via e-mail at dbrown@psc.state.fl.us or vinoore@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Y A S A SN

Michael G. Cooke
General Counsel

cc: Fiscal Services Section

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 070351-TX
certificate holders for apparent first-time | ORDER NO. PSC-07-0547-PAA-TX
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., | ISSUED: June 29,2007

Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies.

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter:

LISA POLAK EDGAR, Chairman
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. McMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF
RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests
are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029,
Florida Administrative Code.

Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(10), Florida Administrative Code, telecommunications
companies that fail to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee, including statutory late payment
charges, within 15 days after receiving a delinquent notice, shall be automatically penalized $500
for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third offense. The penalty
amounts include collection costs. If an entity fails to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee in full,
including statutory late payment charges, along with the penalty amount, that entity’s certificate
shall be cancelled: In this case, 25 companies have not paid the Regulatory Assessment Fee
at all and 12 companies paid the fee more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent

notice.

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum
annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar
year. Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees
are due to the Florida Public Service Commission by January 30 of the subsequent year.
Pursuant to Section 350.113(4), Florida Statutes, the Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms,
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